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LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 78TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

April 7, 2003

TO: Honorable Helen Giddings, Chair, House Committee on Business & Industry 

FROM: John Keel, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB2578 by Goolsby (Relating to corporations; notice and voting by electronic means.), As 
Introduced

No fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

This bill amends the Texas Business Corporation Act to define the terms "electronic transmission" to 
mean any form of communication not directly involving transmission of paper that creates a record 
that may be retained, retrieved and reviewed by a recipient and that may be directly reproduced in 
paper form by the recipient through an automated process. The bill also amends the Business 
Corporation Act to permit the provision of notice to shareholders and to directors by a form of 
electronic transmission consented to by the shareholder or the director to whom notice is given.  The 
bill also provides for shareholder voting by electronic transmission when it can be determined that the 
electronic transmission was authorized by the shareholder or shareholder's proxy. The bill has no 
fiscal implication to the Office of the Secretary of State.

No fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.
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